

TOWNSHIP OF MONROE

RE-ORGANIZATION MEETING - JANUARY 1, 2020 - 12:00 PM at the SENIOR CENTER

1.	Call to Order by Township Clerk, Patricia Reid.					
2.	Salute to the Flag.					
3.	"Star Spangled Banner" sung by Marion Gennity.					
4.	Oath of Office to be administered and comments to follow:					
	 Gerald W. Tamburro, Mayor Stephen Dalina, Councilman-at-Large Miriam Cohen, Councilwoman-at-Large Comments Comments 					
5.	INVOCATION by Rabbi Spritzer with the Chabad House of Monroe.					
6.	ROLL CALL:					
	Councilman Leonard Baskin					
	Councilwoman Miriam Cohen					
	Councilman Stephen Dalina					
	Councilman Charles Dipierro					
	Councilwoman Elizabeth Schneider					
7.	SUNSHINE LAW to be read into the record:					
	In accordance with the Open Public Meetings Act, it is hereby announced and shall be entered into the Minutes of this meeting that adequate notice has been provided by the following:					
	1. Posted on the Bulletin Boards within the Municipal Building on December 22, 2019 and remain posted at that location for public inspection;					
	2. Printed in the HOME NEWS TRIBUNE on December 22, 2019 and;					
	3. Posted on the Monroe Township website; and					
	4. Sent to those individuals who have requested personal notice.					
8.	NOMINATIONS for the position of <u>COUNCIL PRESIDENT</u> to serve for a term of two (2) years:					
	NOMINATION OF: NOMINATION OF:					
	NOMINATION BY:NOMINATION BY:					
	SECONDED BY: SECONDED BY:					
	If no further Nominations, Motion to Close the Nominations.					
	MOTION:					
	SECOND:					
	ROLL CALL: Ayes Nays					
	ROLL CALL on the Nomination of for the position of Council President:					

ROLL CALL: Ayes _____ Nays ____

9.	NOMINATIONS I	or the position of <u>CO</u>	UNCIL VICE-PRESIDENT to	serve for a term of two	(2) years:		
	NOMINATION O	F:	NOMINATION OF:				
	NOMINATION BY	Y:	NOMINATION BY:				
	SECONDED BY:		_ SECONDED BY:				
	If no further Nominations, MOTION to close the Nominations:						
			MOTION:				
			SECOND:				
			ROLL CALL: Ayes	Nays			
	ROLL CALL on the Nomination of		for the position o	f Council Vice-Preside	nt:		
			ROLL CALL: Ayes	Nays			
10.	CONSIDERATION of the following RESOLUTIONS of APPOINTMENT:						
	R-1-2020-001	RESOLUTION A	PPOINTING COUNCIL PRE	SIDENT			
	R-1-2020-002 RESOLUTION APPOINTING COUNCIL VICE-PRESIDENT						
			MOTION:				
			SECOND:				
			ROLL CALL: Ayes	Nays			
11.	OATH OF OFFICE administered to Council President and Vice-President.						
12.	Meeting is officially turned over to the Council President.						
13.	REORGANIZATION RESOLUTIONS for consideration under the CONSENT AGENDA:						
	R-1-2020-003 RESOLUTION DESIGNATING THE SCHEDULE OF PUBLIC MEETINGS OF THE TOWNSHIP COUNCIL FOR THE YEAR 2020.						
	R-1-2020-004	RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICIAL TOWNSHIP NEWSPAPERS FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2020.					
	R-1-2020-005	RESOLUTION A	PPROVING THE 2018 CASH	MANAGEMENT PLA	N.		
	R-1-2020-006	RESOLUTION APPROPRIATIO	AUTHORIZING 2020 ONS.	TEMPORARY	BUDGET		
			MOTION:				
			SECOND:				
			ROLL CALL: Ayes	Nays			
14.	Public Portion. 5-minute time limit.						
15.	BENEDICTION by Reverend June Tamburro of the Bridgewater Methodist Church						
16.	"God Bless America" sung by Marion Gennity.						
17.	MOTION to ADJO	OURN.	MOTION:				
			SECOND:				
				Name			
			ROLL CALL: Ayes	nays			